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Eve O'Sullivan

Subject: FW: Document issue No 5 - H0319-01 Claremorris Historic Landfill RFI Response
Attachments: ZippedAttachments.zip; P2348 - Claremorris Tier 3 and Remediation Plan - Issue 

5.pdf

 
From: James O'Neill (Fehily Timoney and Company (Dublin)) <james.oneill@ftco.ie>  
Sent: Friday 15 January 2021 15:33 
To: Ewa Babiarczyk <E.Babiarczyk@epa.ie> 
Subject: Document issue No 5 - H0319-01 Claremorris Historic Landfill RFI Response 
 
 

P2348 - Claremorris Tier 3 and Remediation Plan Issue 5 

 
Issued by: James O'Neill (Fehily Timoney and Company)  
On: 15 Jan 2021  

Dear Ewa, 
 
Please find attached for your information. 
 
Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions. 
 
 
 
Recipients:  

Pat Mc Hale (Mayo County Council) 
Killian Farrell (Mayo County Council) 
Ewa Babiarczyk (Environmental Protection Agency (Head Office)) 

 
 
  
James O'Neill 
Senior Engineer 

 

Fehily Timoney and Company  
J5 Plaza North Business Park North Road Dublin 11 Ireland D11 PXT0 
Tel: +353 1 5310988 
www.fehilytimoney.ie  

  

Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email? 

This message is for the intended recipient only. It may contain confidential or proprietary information. If you receive this 
message in error, please immediately delete it, destroy all copies of it and notify the sender. You must not use or disclose any 
part of this message if you are not the intended recipient. We may monitor all email communication through our networks. Any 
views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except where the message states otherwise. We take 
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Ms. Ewa Babiarczyk 
Inspector 
Environmental Licensing Programme 
Office of Environmental Sustainability 
Environmental Protection Agency 
 
BY EMAIL 
 
15 January 2021 
 
 
Re: H0319-01 Claremorris Historic Landfill – Notice in accordance with Regulation 7(4) if the 

Waste Management (Certification of Historic Unlicenced Waste Disposal and Recovery 
Activity) Regulations, 2008. 

 
 
Dear Ms. Ewa Babiarczyk, 
 
Further to the correspondence issued on the 27th of November regarding the application for a 
certificate of authorization for Claremorris Historic Landfill. 
 
Fehily Timoney would like to confirm that Fehily Timoney has been appointed by Mayo County Council 
to prepare the responses to the Regulation 7(2) Compliance Requirements.  
 
The responses will be issued by the 12th of February 2021. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
 
 
__________________________ 
James O’Neill 
Senior Engineer 
for and on behalf of Fehily Timoney and Company 
 
 
cc: Pat McHale, Enterprise and Investment Adviser, Mayo County Council, Áras an Chontae, The Mall    Castlebar, 
Co. Mayo, F23 WF90 
 
cc: Killian Farrell, A/Executive Scientist, Environment, Climate Change &Agriculture, Mayo County Council, Aras 
an Chontae, Castlebar, Co. Mayo. F28 TF89 
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